(cor co)

Production Department

Conoco Inc.

Haobbs Division P.O. Box 460
North American Production 726 East Michigan
Hobbs, NM 88240

(505) 393-4141

November 30, 1984

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
1000 W. Broadway
Hobbs, ™M 88240

Attention: Melba Carpenter

Skaggs B No. 7 — Abo

This letter will confirm your telephone conversation this date with Linda
Caperton of this office to sell gas from Skaggs B No. 7, Abo, while
testing. The well is a dual Abo/Drinkard and has been shut-in due to
communication problems. Paperwork for a gas allowable is being processed
and will be submitted as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,

M(?&%
David G. Smylie

Administrative Supervisor
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